
Building Inspections - Re: FW: Portland Jetport Parking Garage 

Dave;

Lannie, in Codes, probably told you to talk to me because I do a lot of the permitting for PWM.  But 
because Arthur Laferriere is the project manager on this job, I have forwarded your Email to him.

Regards,  CMF

Cuyler Feagles, AIA, LEED AP
Assistant Facilities Manager
Portland International Jetport
Tel.  207-756-8313
Fax: 207-774-7740

>>> Building Inspections 1/10/2014 2:39 PM >>>
Derek, The fee is required for projects at the jet port. Thank you, Lannie

>>> Derek Narvaez <dnarvaez@deanandallyn.com> 1/10/2014 12:37 PM >>>
Regarding the application fee for the sprinkler permit (attached) that we submitted for the Jetport Parking 
Garage; considering that our customer is the city of Portland, is the permit fee still required? 

Derek Narvaez
Estimator
Dean & Allyn, Inc.
P - 207-657-5646
F - 207-657-5647
Certified D/WBE

From: Scott Cote 
Sent: Friday, January 10, 2014 8:08 AM
To: Derek Narvaez
Subject: FW: Portland Jetport Parking Garage

Derek, attached is the email I received yesterday from building inspections, city of portland, regarding PJP.

From: Building Inspections [mailto:buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, January 09, 2014 4:13 PM
To: Scott Cote
Subject: RE: Portland Jetport Parking Garage

The Inspections Division has received your application, has done a completeness check of your 

From: Cuyler Feagles
To: Inspections, Building
Date: 1/13/2014 9:18 AM
Subject: Re: FW: Portland Jetport Parking Garage
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documents and entered the application in our system.  A representative will contact you to make 
payment arrangements.  If you haven’t heard from our office in 24/48 hours, please call 207-874-8703 
to make payment or arrangements.  Your total amount due is:  $ 600       an invoice has been attached 
to this e-mail for your convenience.

>>> Scott Cote <SCote@deanandallyn.com> 1/9/2014 9:35 AM >>>
Updated Submittal for Portland Jetport Parking Garage Zones 1&2

From: Building Inspections [mailto:buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, January 09, 2014 8:22 AM
To: Scott Cote
Subject: Re: Portland Jetport Parking Garage

The Inspections Division has received your application and has done a preliminary completeness check 
of your documents.  It has been determined that your application does not meet the standard 
requirements.  Please review the application fields, the items required within the checklist and 
Applicant Submittal Requirements for Electronic Plan Review.  Please resubmit your entire application 
with the appropriate changes and supporting documents accordingly.  Also please review the attached.

>>> Scott Cote <SCote@deanandallyn.com> 1/9/2014 8:17 AM >>>
To whom it may concern, 

Please find attached, the PDF drawings and calculations for the Portland Jetport Parking Garage.  Job is a 
renovation to existing system on Zones 1 & 2, (Pipe and head replacement only).  No new heads are to be 
added, pipe locations are to remain the same.  

The customer IS the City of Portland.

Should you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.  

Thank you,
Scott Cote
System Specialist
Dean and Allyn Inc
P (207) 657­5646
C (207) 272­0122
Email: scote@deanandallyn.com

Notice: Under Maine law, documents - including e-mails - in the possession of public officials or city employees 
about government business may be classified as public records. There are very few exceptions. As a result, please 
be advised that what is written in an e-mail could be released to the public and/or the media if requested.   
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